Kathy Cartier

From: Sattelberger, Danielle <Danielle.Sattelberger@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2025 2:24 PM

To: Kathy Cartier

Cc: SED Permitting; Tracey, John

Subject: RE: 50-0349303-006-EE - Mikhail Vesselov - 2564 S Ocean Blvd - Highland Beach

Good afternoon,

The modified dock still meets exemption criteria. If you would like a formal letter with the Department’s verification
with the updated plans, a new application will need to be submitted.

Thank you,

Danielle C. Sattelberger

Environmental Administrator

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southeast District - West Palm Beach

3301 Gun Club Road, MSC 7210-1

West Palm Beach, FL 33406
Danielle.Sattelberger@FloridaDEP.gov

Office: (561) 681-6783

Notice: Florida has a broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding official
business are public records and may be disclosed upon request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to
public disclosure.

From: Kathy Cartier <kathyc@unlimitedps.net>

Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 2:45 PM

To: SED Permitting <SED Permitting@dep.state.fl.us>

Subject: 50-0349303-006-EE - Mikhail Vesselov - 2564 S Ocean Blvd - Highland Beach

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding to this email.

Good afternoon,

Juliana Hall recently assisted in our processing of the referenced and attached exemption
verification project. Minor changes were made to the plans during the building permit review
process and the city has asked for confirmation from the FDEP that the project remains
covered. Please see attached plans which show the proposed dock width reduced to 5 feet
and the elevation raised to 7 feet NAVD. Please confirm by reply email that the exemption
remains valid.

Thank you for your assistance,
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